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Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 9:02 AM

To: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD
Cc: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Nordstrand well

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Monday, February 04, 2008 12:00 AM

Flag Status: Red

Gail

This well is out of compliance and when Carmen gets back I will talk to her about correcting the TA date.
They have submitted a Notice of Intent to P and A to BLM, but have not followed up on it.

I also see where they did a TA Mechanical Integrity Test in June 2007 which failed. This gives them 90 days to
plug or repair which they have not done.

After talking with you this morning, I will hold off on the NOV and let you handie under the ACOI.

Gerry Guye

Compliance Officer
NMOED - Artesia

Office (505)748-1283x105
Mobile (505)626-0843

E-Mail: gerry.guyel@state.nm.us

From: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 4:03 PM
To: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD
Cc: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: Nordstrand well

Hi Gerry and Carmen — would you please check on a well for me? It's a well operated by Nordstrand Engineering
Inc., the West Henshaw Premier Unit #007, 30-015-03884.

It doesn’t appear on Nordstrand’s inactive well list because it is coded as TA’d. But the TA expiration date says
12/31/9999. That looked weird to me so | checked the well file. tfound an old TA that expired back in 2004.
Looks like we have been after them ever since to bring the well into compliance. | think it needs to be coded with
the correct expiration date, so it shows up again on the inactive well list.

Would you please see if the well is properly coded, and let me know what you find out? Sonny and | are working
on an ACOI for Nordstrand. (This won't hold up the order, but I'd like to get the inactive well list cleaned up.)

Thanks- Gail

2/4/2008



